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MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Bob Klein, Chair, and Members of the 
  Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  

 

DATE:  August 14, 2018 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  4003 The Raven 

 
 
Requested 
Action: 

Request for time extension to file required transfer (after death of licensee) 

  
Statutory  
Authority: 

AS 04.11.030:  “(a) The executor or administrator of the estate of a person who was 
operating a business as a sole licensee under a license authorized by this title may 
continue to operate the licensed business until an application for transfer of a license 
to another person is approved or until the license is forfeited under (b) of this 
section. 

(b) If an application for the transfer of ownership of a license from a 
deceased licensee is not made within 90 days of the death of the licensee or within 
an additional 90 days if an application for transfer of ownership made by the 
executor is denied, or no petition is made to the board for an extension of time 
under (c) of this section within the time, the license is forfeited. 

(c) The board may extend the time limits in (b) of this section on petition of 
the executor or administrator. 

(d) This section does not authorize the transfer of a liquor license by an 
administrator or executor to the estate of a decedent. 

(e) The board may transfer a license to an executor or administrator only in 
the executor's or administrator's individual capacity.” 

  
Staff Rec.: The license is forfeited under AS 04.11.030(b) because neither a transfer application 

nor an extension request was received by May 3, 2018 
 
 
Background:  License #4003, DBA The Raven, is issued to The Raven Bar Inc, which is 100% 
owned by Larry Kaiser. Larry Kaiser passed away on February 2, 2018. Mr. Richard Kaiser was 
appointed personal representative for the estate of Larry Kaiser on February 15, 2018. 
 
AS 04.11.030(b) requires a transfer application or a request for time extension to be made within 90 
days of the death of the licensee. Either document was required to be submitted by May 3, 2018, but 
neither was received. The license is forfeited.  
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AMCO was unaware of this situation until a transfer application was received on July 10, 2018. No 
request for the personal representative to operate the business has been received, as required by 3 
AAC 304.215. An incomplete letter was sent on July 16, 2018. 
 
Mr. Richard Kaiser is requesting an extension to file a transfer application. 
 
 
Attachment: Request for time extension 
   
   




